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DATE: March 27, 2002 > '

TO: Blanca Bayd, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administratlve Services
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (D’Haeseleer) ,@
Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating) ¢ 2 '

RE: Docket No. 010245-TI; Initiation of show cause proceedings against OLS, Inc. for
apparent violations of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider
Selection, and fine assessment for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

By Order No. PSC-01-1903-AS-TI, issued September 24, 2001, the Commission approved
OLS, Inc.’s (OLS) settlement offer and ordered OLS to remit six payments of $8,500, totaling
$51,000, and to provide a report demonstrating that it had complied with its settlement offer.

On March 25, 2002, the Commission received the company’s final payment of $8,500 and
its report demonstrating that it has complied with its settlement offer. OLS has completed all the
requirements of the Co sion’s Order and its settlement agreement; therefore, this docket should
osed administratively.

cC: Division of Competitive Markets an
Office of the General Counsel (Banks

nforcement (Buys)

DOCUMENT w™MprR-DATE
J3526 HAR27 Y

habT ok o L A S NS I o a4
Hn L‘,.f? I i . BN :JLES\:‘




